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CUASTAL RESOURCES -
MANAGEMENT COUNCIL .

May 20, 2024
Ref:  73305.01

Mr. Jeffrey Willis, Executive Director
Coastal Resources Management Council
Oliver H. Stedman Government Center
4808 Tower Hill Road

Wakefield, Rl 02879-1900

Re: May 28, 2024 Council Hearing Meeting
RIDOT - East Bay Bike Path Bridge Replacements — Reconstruction
Barrington River Bridge (RIDOT Bridge No. 083751) and
Palmer River Bridge (RIDOT Bridge No. 083851), Barrington and Warren, Rl
PTSID No. 0881A
CRMC Application No. 2023-04-094

Dear Mr. Willis:

The Rhode Island Department of Transportation (RIDOT) submitted a Category B Assent Application on April 19,
2023 for proposed reconstruction of the East Bay Bike Path Bridges across the Barrington and Palmer Rivers in
Barrington and Warren (the Project). The Project is scheduled to be heard at the May 28" full council hearing. The
following person(s) will be representing the Project and will be available to answer questions and provide a
presentation overview of the Project if the Council so desires:

e LoriFisette / Loren Doyle (RIDOT) - Project Introduction
e Andres Aveledo, PE (Aetna Bridge Company) — Fishing Access
e Mark Costa, PE (VHB) — Hydraulic Analysis

Thank you, and please feel free to contact me at (401) 457-2053 or aprezioso@vhb.com, if you have any questions
or require additional information.

Sincerely,
VHB

Andrew Prezioso, PE
Project Manager, VHB

cc:  Alisa Diaz Richardson, MS, PE, PMP, RIDOT
Hamid Akinfolarin, Project Manager |, RIDOT
Scott S. Hobson, PWS, VHB
Andres Aveledo, PE, Project Manager, Aetna Bridge
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